Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education
REGION IX, ZAMBOANGA PENINSULA

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No.___ 2|l ,s. 2025
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisor- CID
Education Program Supervisors
AJl PSDS s, Secondary and Elementary School Heads- Baylimango Schools District

FROM: : ANTISAS, CESE
A of§ Division Superintendent@
Offic arge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: SUPERVISION OF CLASSES AND MONITORING OF THE NATIONAL
READING PROGRAM AND CATCH- UP FRIDAYS OF SELINOG
INTEGRATED SCHOOL

DATE: March 31, 2025

1. The Schools Division of Dapitan City will Conduct Supervision of classes and monitoring of

the National Reading Program and Catch Up Fridays on April 2, 2025 at Selinog Integrated
School.

2. The objectives of the said activity are:

Supervise classes in all levels;

Monitor the implementation of school reading program;
Conduct reading assessment to key stage 1 learners;

Provide technical assistance to school head in the implementation of the different PPAs
in the school.
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Participants to this activity are the SDS, ASDS, CID Chief, EPS’s, PSDSand School Head of
Baylimango District, PDO- LRM and Librarian.

4. Expenses relative to this is chargeable to Sub- ARO No. RO-9-DAP-24-09-01028.

W ;de ﬁhﬁggmriation of this memorandum is desired.
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